From: Doow-Powell, Amarjit <Amarjit.Doow-Powell@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2020 12:41

To: A38 Derby Junctions <A38DerbylJunctions@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Bartkowiak, Bart
<Bart.Bartkowiak@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Cc: A38derbyjunctions <A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Portman, Louise
<Louise.Portman@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Elizabeth Dunn (Burges Salmon A38 D))
<Elizabeth.Dunn@burges-salmon.com>; Archbold, Christopher
<Christopher.Archbold@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Johnson, Anthony
<Anthony.Johnson@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Betts, Simon <simon.betts@aecom.com>
Subject: TRO10022: A38 Derby Junctions - proposed change to ISH 4 agenda
Importance: High

Dear Mr Cowperthwaite

| am writing in relation to the Issue Specific Hearing (4) on Wednesday 19th
February.

We are respectfully seeking the removal of the Air Quality agenda item from the
above Hearing. As the Examining Authority will be aware air quality considerations
are a fast moving area. Consequently Highways England has separately been
commissioned by DfT to do additional work in relation to the Air Quality National
Plan and its interactions with the Strategic Road Network. In light of this work,
which is on-going, we now need more time to consider the results of this exercise
in the context of the Derby Junctions application. On this basis we will be unable
to respond to the air quality matters set out in the agenda for ISH 4.

We are aiming to provide further information to the examination by 28th February
2020. If on the basis of that further information the Examining Authority feels that
this can not be dealt with through written questions, we are agreeable to holding
another Hearing on air quality.

If you have any queries regarding the above, please Chris Archbold (the scheme
Project Manager) in the first instance. Thank you.
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Regards

Amarjit Doow-Powell MRTPI

Regional Investment Programme (RIP),

DCO & Statutory Processes Manager (Midlands & North-West)
Highways England, 3 Piccadilly Place, Manchester, M1 3BN

M:
Web: http://www.highwaysengland.co.uk

} highways
england

Highways England Company Limited | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close,
Guildford GU1 4LZ | Registered in England and Wales No. 9346363

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-

england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.highwaysengland.co.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CA38DerbyJunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C53494a30d096496f42f808d7b3a6b1b8%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637175400833336782&sdata=%2Fdzv98ECSZQYn%2Ft59u3r%2FyYX2IWm4YRyMH3ReR2w7I4%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fhighways-england&data=02%7C01%7CA38DerbyJunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C53494a30d096496f42f808d7b3a6b1b8%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637175400833346775&sdata=Hb8%2FyAJDYBURTXivgwXVjK8NcoH12iOUutHaUESTK7Y%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fhighways-england&data=02%7C01%7CA38DerbyJunctions%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C53494a30d096496f42f808d7b3a6b1b8%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637175400833346775&sdata=Hb8%2FyAJDYBURTXivgwXVjK8NcoH12iOUutHaUESTK7Y%3D&reserved=0
mailto:info@highwaysengland.co.uk



